From: Priyamvada Subhash [

Sent: 13 June 2025 09:13
To: Licensing South

Cc: Stacey Grundy : Joanne Briscoe Brown

Subject: RE: (250940) Application received under the Licensing Act 2003 for a full
variation to an existing Premises Licence — Boom Battle Bar

Good morning Clare,

We are happy to the accept the amended version of condition 22.

I've attached the compressed versions of the files as they are quite large, do let me
know if you have any issues with them.

Let us know if you need anything else at this point from us.

Kind regards,

Priya

Priyvamvada Subhash

Paralegal and Legal Administration Manager

w

rrom: Licensing 5“”“3—
Sent: 12 June 2025 14:



Cec: Stacey Grundy —GEHHE Eriscoe Brown

Subject: RE: (250940) Application received under the Licensing Act 2003 for a full
variation to an existing Premises Licence — Boom Battle Bar

Good afternoon Priya,

It was good speaking with you last weelk.

Thanks for sending through the information.

Regarding your commitment to increasing the use of BVW cameras | would recommend

amending Condition 22 that currently states:

BWV (Body Worn Video) cameras to be available, in working order and used by
management staff and S1A Door Supervisors whilst licensable activities are
taking place. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with
date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of the police or an authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31-day period. A staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of the BWYV cameras shall always be on the
premises when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be
able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested and be able to download relevant footage onto a disc or
memory stick.

Amended to:

On Sunday — Wednesday after 21:00hrs if SIA door supervisors are not on duty a
minimum of 5 BWV (Body Worn Video) cameras will in use on the premises, wom
by members of the management team, and other key operational staff, including
reception staff. On Thursday - Saturday after 21:00hrs when SIA Door
Supervisors are on duty, they will wear BWY cameras whilst carrying out their
duties. BWV cameras will also be available for members of the management
team, and other operational staff to wear if required. Recordings shall be stored
for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of the police or



an authorised officer throughout the preceding 31-day period. A staff member
from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the BWV cameras
shall always be on the premises when the premises are open to the public. This
staff member shall be able to show police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested and be able to download relevant

footage onto a disc or memaory stick.

Please let me know if this is agreeable.

FYI | was unable to access WeTransfer file —_'lf you are able to

try and send me the data in another format that would be appreciated, if not don’t worry

too much.

| look forward to hearing from you.
FRegards,

Clare

PC 446 Metcalfe (She/Her)
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